

RE: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

From: "Syed, Usman (ENERGY)" <usman.syed@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Desouza, Charlotte (ENERGY)" <charlotte.desouza@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 09 Dec 2016 12:55:37 -0500

Yes, it does, thanks...

Charlotte – can you please set up a phone call with Cindy and myself, thanks...

- Usman

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: December 9, 2016 12:54 PM
To: Syed, Usman (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

Hi Syed – I have a conflict at 4 today, so let's try for Monday – does 1:30 work?

From: Syed, Usman (ENERGY)
Sent: December-09-16 12:38 PM
To: An, Tai (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Burns, Robert (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Royal, Kathryn (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: RE: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

Hi Cindy, happy to chat with you. I am available later this afternoon if that works (after 4pm) or we can also make some time next week if that's better, just let me know, thanks...

- Usman

From: An, Tai (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: December 9, 2016 11:22 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Syed, Usman (ENERGY)
Cc: Burns, Robert (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Royal, Kathryn (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: RE: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

Hi Cindy,

I'm answering on Rob's behalf.

For the "Amortize Conservation Program Costs" item, you can connect with Usman Syed from our Conservation and Renewable Energy Division. He is copied on this email and can walk you through the proposed program.

Thank you.

Tai An
Blackberry: 416-807-4992

From: Burns, Robert (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 10:16 AM
To: An, Tai (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Fw: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

Can u help

Robert Burns (O) 416 327 3682
(BBRY) 416 580 7805

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Burns, Robert (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Question for you -- Energy Price Mitigation

Hi Robert – I have question on one of the proposals in the Price Mitigation deck – have you been involved in this or has your director of finance?

My question relates to option 4 – which is called “Amortize Conversation Program Costs”. I’m trying to understand the what the actual program is about.

Can you point me in the right direction?

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen’s Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS